
No. Bidding Document
Bidding Document

Reference Clause
Clarification Requested by the Prospective Bidders Reply of the Employer

Amendment in the 

Initial Selection 

Document is required                                       

YES or NO (If "YES" 

Provide Amendment 

Number) 

1 Desing Dossiers - Confirm the labelling values of the sludge feed pumps (P-1000/1-2-3-S) in the sludge dewatering building.

Labelling values of sludge feed pumps in the project file named ‘11-) IVD (4) -IAT - MEK - ESB - 01-.......-07-S’

Flow Rate = 50 m³/h

Head = 20 mSS

Engine Power = 15 kW 

The specified pump head shows the minimum value. However, detailed information about the pump specifications can 

be found in the ‘Process Report’ file under the sludge dewatering heading.

No

2 Request for Bids Works

Section III - Evaluation and 

Qualification Criteria (Without 

Prequalification)

In ‘Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, 1.5 Equipment’, under the category of mechanical hand compactor 

equipment, the types of double drum roller, plate and rammer are specified. Can all mechanical compactors be supplied as 

a single type such as double drum roller?

Yes, it must be of the type specified in the category of mechanical hand compactor equipment in ‘Section III - 

Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, 1.5 Equipment’
No

3 Request for Bids Works Particular Conditions

‘Part 3 - Conditions of Contract and Contract Form, Section IX - Special Conditions, Part A - Contract Data, sub-clauses 

19.2.3(a), 19.2.4 and 19.2.5

- Amount of insurance required for liability for breach of professional duty: EUR 60,000,000

- The amount of insurance required for personal injury and property damage: EUR 10,000,000.00 per occurrence with an 

unlimited number of occurrences

- The amount of insurance required for injuries to employees: a) in case of death: 300.000,00 EUR, b) in case of injury: 

EUR 150.000,00 (one hundred and fifty thousand Euro)

Can you please confirm that these amounts are intended?

Yes, it is confirmed No

4 Request for Bids Works Particular Conditions

‘In Section 3 - Conditions of Contract and Contract Form, Part IX - Special Conditions, Section A - Contract Data, sub-

clause 19.1, you have stated that there will be no permitted exemption limit. 

Can you please confirm that this is intended?

Yes, it is confirmed No

5 Request for Bids Works

Section IV - Bidding Forms

Form of Bid Security - Demand 

Guarantee

Could you please confirm whether the "Demand Guarantee" document will be accepted if it is submitted in "Turkish-

English" and whether the Turkish document will be accepted as the basis and the English document will be accepted for 

informational purposes?

According to ITB 10.1 "The language of the Bid is: English. All correspondence exchange shall be in English. 

Language for translation of supporting documents and printed literature is English." article in the "Request for Bids – 

Works” document, if the "Form of Bid Security - Demand Guarantee" document is submitted bilingually, the valid 

language shall be English.

No
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